the chairman may call a special meeting at any time and shall do so upon the request of a majority of the Committee or the request of the Trustees. The majority of the Committee shall constitute a quorum for the transaction of business and a majority of all of the members of the Committee present at any regular or special meeting, thereof shall be decisive, and when the business requires the transaction of the Committee be held, of which meetings it is is not practicable to give notice to every member, a unanimous vote of the majority shall be valid and decisive at such meeting, even the no notice shall have been given to the members not present.

A member of said Committee may from time to time, in writing appoint any other member as his proxy to vote at any meetingof the said Committee or perform any other act or duty as a member thereof.

The Committee shall cause to be kept in books provided for that purpose, minutes of all resolutions and proceed find the names of every member present at every meeting, specifying whether they were present in personor by proxy; and such minutes shall be submitted to the Trustees at their next regular meeting or when requested by a majority of the Trustees.

Such minutes signed by the chairman of the Committee of any person appointed by the Committee to act as secretary of the Committee shall be evidence as to the matter therein stated, and the regularity of the meetings, and the proper notice of the meeting was given, if any was required, and shall be conclusive evidence favor of the Trustees and all persons acting thereon in good faith of all such matters therein stated.

Eleventh. In no event shall a Trustee appoint or vote for the appointment or election of any person releated to him by affinity or consanguinity within the third degree, to any ofice, position, employment or duty in the administration and management of this trust; when the salary, wages or compensation of such person elected or appointed is to be paid out of the funds of this trust.

No Trustee shall appoint or furnish employment for any person whose services are to be rendered unto his direction and control and paid out of the trust funds and who is related by either blood or marriage within the third degree to any other trustee when such appoint mwnt is made in part consideration that such other Trustee shall appoint and furnish employment to anyone so related to the Trustee making the appointment.

They shall have authority to except resignations and to fill any vacancies occuring in any of the Executive offices other than the office of Trustee as hereinbefore provided. The Trustees shall fix the compensation of any and all officers and agents whom they may appoint and are likewise authorized to pay to themselves for their own serwices such compensation as they shall deem reasonable. The Trustees may delegate such of the powers herein conferred on the Trustees to the "Executive Committee" as they may deem expedient except so far as those matters are concerned in which the concurrent action of at least two thirds (2/3) of the Trustees is required.

The Trustees shall not be liable for errors of judgement either in holding property originally conveyed to them or in acquiring and afterward holding additional property, or for any reason arising out of an investment, or for any act or omission to act performed, or omitted by them in the execution of this trust in good faith, nor shall be liable for the acts and bmissions of each other or any officer appointed by them or acting for the-, and they shall not be obliged to give bond to secure the performance of this trust by them.

Twelfth. The trustees in their collective capacity shall be designated so far as practicable as The Aladdin Cil & Drilling Co., and under that name shall, so far as practicable conduct all business and execute all instruments of their trust and shall